
 
 
 
 

AGENDA  
 
 
Meeting: Western Area Licensing Sub Committee 

Place: The Laverton, Bratton Road, Westbury BA13 3EN 

Date: Monday 22 April 2013 

Time: 10.00 am 

Matter: Premises Licence - Sunrise Festivals 2013 

 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Pam Denton, of Democratic Services, 
County Hall, Bythesea Road, Trowbridge, BA14 8JN. 
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225)713114/713115. 
 
This Agenda and all the documents referred to within it are available on the Council’s 
website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 

 
Membership: 
 

Cllr Desna Allen 
Cllr Trevor Carbin 
 

Cllr Jonathon Seed 
 

 

 



 
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 

1   Election of Chairman  

 To elect a Chairman for the meeting of the Sub-Committee. 

 

2   Procedure for the Meeting (Pages 1 - 8) 

 The Chairman will explain the attached procedure for the members of the public 
present. 

 

3   Chairman's Announcements  

 The Chairman will give details of the exits to be used in the event of an 
emergency. 

 

4   Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations granted by 
the Standards Committee. 
 

 

5   Licensing Application (Pages 9 - 14) 

 To consider and determine an Application for a time limited Premises Licence 
by Sunrise Festival 2013 Ltd in respect of Thoulston Park Golf Club, Thoulston, 
Chapmanslade, BA13 4AQ 
 
 

 5a    Appendix 1 - Application for a Premises Licence (Pages 15 - 36) 

 5b    Appendix 2 - A List of Venues with licensing hours and activities 
(Pages 37 - 40) 

 5c    Appendix 3 - Location map of the premises to be licensed (Pages 
41 - 46) 

 5d    Appendix 4 - Representations for and against (Pages 47 - 298) 

 
 



 
 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 
PROCEDURAL RULES FOR THE HEARING OF LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATIONS 
 
 
1 Purpose 

 
 1.1 These rules have been prepared to facilitate proper consideration of licence 

applications, made under the Licensing Act 2003, by the Licensing Committee 
and its Sub Committees. 
 

 1.2 The rules set out a framework for how applications are to be heard and 
explain the role of the participants at the Hearing. 

 
2 Definitions 
 
 2.1 The following definitions describe the participants at and the subject matter of 

a Hearing: 
 

“Applicant” means the person who has submitted an Application for 
consideration by the Committee. 
 

  “Applicant’s Premises” means premises subject to the Application. 
 

“Applicant’s Representative” means a person attending a Hearing to assist 
or represent an Applicant including a lawyer. 
 
“Application” means an application for the Grant/Variation/Transfer/Review 
and any other decision to be made by the Committee/Sub-Committee in 
respect of a Licence. 

 
“Chairperson” means the Member who is the Chairperson of the Committee 
for the particular Hearing. 
 
“Committee” means the Council’s Licensing Committee and includes any 
Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee. 
 
“Committee Lawyer” means the Council’s Lawyer (including an external 
Lawyer instructed by the Council’s Legal & Democratic Services Manager) 
who is present at a Hearing to advise the Chairperson and the Members. 

 
“Committee Manager” means the Council’s Officer who is present at a 
Hearing to take minutes. 
 
“Committee Report” means the Licensing Officer’s written report to the 
Committee concerning an Application, a copy of which has been previously 
made available to the Applicant or their Representative, a Responsible 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Authority or their Representative or any person who has made a Relevant 
Representation or their Representative. 
 
“Hearing” means a meeting of the Committee at which an Application is 
considered. 
 
“Licence” means a Licence which the Committee has the power or duty inter 
alia to grant, transfer, suspend or revoke. 
 
“Licensing Officer” means the Council’s Licensing Officer(s) who is/are 
present at a Hearing to present reports in respect of an Application and to give 
technical advice in respect of an Application to the Committee when 
requested. 
 
“Licensing Authority” the Council in whose geographical area the subject 
matter of the Application relates to, and includes the Council’s Licensing 
Committee, any Sub Committee of the Licensing Committee and a Licensing 
Officer. 

 
“Member” means a Member who is a Member of the Committee that is 
considering an Application. 
 
“Responsible Authority” means a person who is present at a Hearing to 
make representations in respect of an Application in their capacity as 
Responsible Authority and includes any person who is present to assist or 
make representations on behalf of the Responsible Authority including a 
Lawyer. 
 

 “Person making a Relevant Representation” means a person who is 
present at a Hearing to make representations in respect of an Application and 
includes any person who is present to assist or make representations on 
behalf of that person including a Lawyer. 
 

3  Key Principles 
 
 3.1 The principles of ‘natural justice’, and Article 6 ‘Right to a Fair Trial’, which is 

one of the Convention Rights in the Human Rights Act 1998, require that there 
is a fair Hearing of Applications. 

 
 3.2 Natural justice is an umbrella term for the legal standards of basic fairness. 

This will include that: 
 
  3.2.1 the Applicant has an opportunity to make representations before a 

 decision is made; 
 
  3.2.2 those making representations have an opportunity to voice their   
   representations before a decision is made; 
 
  3.2.3 the Applicant has an adequate opportunity to consider and respond to 

any submissions made by a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or 
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation; 

 

Page 2



  3.2.4 the Committee does not exclude an Applicant from a Hearing in order 
to consider submissions from a Responsible Authority/Authorities 
and/or any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation. 

 
 3.3 It is also fundamental that there is an orderly presentation of submissions at a 

Hearing so that the relevant issues are properly understood, evidence is 
tested and that oral statements made at the Hearing are accurately recorded. 

 
 3.4 Ultimately the Chairperson determines the application of these rules, having 

regard to any submissions being made by those present and in particular the 
Committee Lawyer. 

 
4 The Hearing 
 
 4.1 The Hearing shall take place in public. 
 
  4.1.1  The Committee may exclude the public from all or part of the Hearing 

where it considers it to be in the public interest to do so and, in 
accordance with the Local Government (Access to Information) Act 
1985, as amended. Public includes a party and any person assisting or 
representing a party. 

 
  4.1.2 The Committee may require any person attending the Hearing who, in 

its opinion, is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and 
may: 

 
   A refuse to permit them to return; 
   B permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee  
    may specify; 
   C in the event that a person is required to leave a Hearing that person 

may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Committee in 
writing any information which they would have given orally. 

 
 4.2 Prior to the Hearing commencing, the Chairperson shall advise the parties of 

the procedure it proposes to follow at the Hearing. 
 
 4.3  Where a party has previously requested permission for a person(s), other than 

their representative, to appear at the Hearing then the Committee shall 
consider whether to permit that request. 

 
 4.4 The Committee will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in  
  which to exercise their rights. 
 
 4.5 This equal maximum time may have been notified in advance of the Hearing; 
 
 4.6 Where there are a number of people who have attended the Hearing to make 

the same representation then the Committee would normally require that a 
spokesperson be appointed by them to make the representations on behalf of 
all of those who have made Relevant Representations . 

 
 
 

Page 3



5 Presentation of Submissions 
 
 5.1 The Chairperson will introduce the Application. 
 
 5.2 In the event that the Licensing Authority has given notice to a party requiring 

clarification on a point(s) then that party shall respond to the points raised by 
the Licensing Authority. 

 
 5.3 Submissions shall be made in the following order unless the Chairperson  
  directs otherwise: 
 
  5.3.1 The Licensing Officer will orally present the Committee Report and will 

in particular advise the Committee as to: 
 
   A the options available to it; 
   B the considerations that are relevant in reaching its decision. 
 
  5.3.2 The Review Applicant (or the Applicant’s Representative) will orally  
   present its submission which may include: 
 
   A presenting their case in accordance with the papers, which will have 

been circulated with Agenda papers; 
   B confirming key information and answer pertinent questions; and 
   C calling witnesses in support of the Application (see paragraph 4.3). 
 

A Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have 
made a Relevant Representation  will orally present their 
representations in turn which shall include: 

 
   A the grounds of the representation to the Application; and 
   B any condition(s) that the Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or 

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation  would be 
happy to have the Application granted subject to which would cause 
the representation to be withdrawn. 

    
   The Premises Licence Holder and/or their representative will orally  
   present their representations which shall include; 
 
   A The response to the representations made by the Review Applicant, 

a Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have 
made a Relevant Representation ; and 

   B Whether they would be happy to accept any modifications to the  
    Licence as suggested by the Review Applicant, a Responsible  
    Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have made a   
    Relevant Representation. 
 
6 Questioning of Submissions 
 
 6.1 The Chairperson will regulate the order in which questions are asked by  
  Members. 
 

Page 4



 6.2 The Chairperson and Members, voiced through the Chairperson, may   
  question any party following the completion of their submission. 
 
 6.3 The Chairperson will normally permit the Applicant, a Responsible 

Authority/Authorities or any person/s who have made a Relevant 
Representation to ask questions through them of the other parties. 

 
 6.4 The Chairperson may direct that questions which are not relevant to the  
  Application or one of the four Licensing Objectives are not formally put or  
  answered. 
 
7 Documentation 
 
 7.1 No party shall present new documentation to the Committee at the Hearing 

other than with the consent of all of the other parties. This does not preclude 
the Licensing Officer from correcting errors, providing updated information or 
an extract from a local map showing the Applicant’s Premises in the context of 
the surrounding premises and any person/s who have made a Relevant 
Representation . If any party is granted permission to present supplementary 
papers at the Hearing they shall provide at least 10 copies at the start of their 
submission. 

 
8 Intervention 
 

The Chairperson shall permit the following interventions at any point in the Hearing: 
 
 8.1 The Committee Lawyer to advise the Committee on issues of law, procedure 

and relevant considerations on decision making. If necessary, the Chairperson 
may require the Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee 
Manager to leave the Hearing so that advice can be given. 

 
 8.2 The Committee Manager to advise the Committee on procedure generally, or 

to request that statements made are repeated for reasons of clarity and so 
that they can be properly recorded. 

 
 8.3 The Licensing Officer to seek to clarify statements that have been made in  
  light of information held on their file. 
 
9 Failure of Parties to Attend Hearing 
 
 9.1 If a party has informed the Licensing Authority that it does not intend to attend 

or be represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in its absence. 
 
 9.2 If a party has not indicated that it does not intend to attend or be represented 

at a Hearing and fails to attend or be represented at the Hearing then the 
Licensing Authority may: 

 
  9.2.1 where it considers it be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the  
  Hearing to a specified date; or 
 
  9.2.2 hold the Hearing in the party's absence. 
 

Page 5



 9.3 Where the Licensing Authority holds a Hearing in the absence of a party, it 
shall consider at the Hearing the application, representations or notice  made 
by that party. 

 
10 Closing Submissions 
 
 10.1 The Chairperson shall allow first, the Responsible Authority/Authorities and 

any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation to make a closing 
oral submission(s) and secondly invite the Applicant or the Applicant’s 
Representative an opportunity to make an oral closing submission in support 
of the Application. 

 
11 Decision 
 
 11.1 The Committee, the Committee Lawyer and the Committee Manager, shall 

retire so that the decision may be considered in private, and to consider any 
legal issues raised by the Members. 

 
 11.2 The decision, and reasons for the decision, of the Committee shall be  
  communicated orally by the Chairperson to the parties after the Committee  
  has deliberated in private on the Application. 
 
 11.3 Written reasons shall be provided soon after the deliberations of the   
  Application and in any event within the statutory time limits. 

 

Page 6



Hearing Procedure Summary 
 
 

1. The Democratic Services Officer will request nominations for a Chairman for the 
Hearing. 

 

2. The Chairperson welcomes all those present and introduces the Application. 

 

3. The Chairperson introduces the Applicant, Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or 
any person/s who have made a Relevant Representation. 

 

4.  The Chairperson outlines the Hearing Procedure. 

 

5. The Licensing Officer presents the Committee Report. 

 

6. The Applicant addresses the Committee. 

 

7. Questions to the Applicant by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any 
person/s who have made a Relevant Representation. 

 

8. Questions to the Applicant by Members of the Committee. 

 

9. Comments by Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have 
made a Relevant Representation. 

 

10. Questions by Applicant. 

 

11. Questions to Responsible Authority/Authorities and/or any person/s who have 
made a Relevant Representation by Members of the Committee. 

 

12. Summing up by Parties who have made representations. 

 

13. Summing up by Applicant. 

 

14. Committee retires with the Committee Lawyer and Committee Manager to consider 
its decision. 

 

15. Committee returns and the Lawyer gives a summary of any legal advice that may 
have been given to the Committee, and invites the parties present to make any 
comments on that advice. 

 

16. The Chairperson either gives the decision with reasons, or advises that it will be 
released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limits. 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Wiltshire Council 
 
Western Area Licensing Sub Committee 
 
22 April 2013 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Application for a time limited Premises Licence; Sunrise Festival 2013 Ltd, 
Thoulston Park Golf Club, Thoulston, Chapmanslade, BA13 4AQ 

 
 

1. Purpose of Report 
 
1.1 To determine an application for a time limited Premises Licence in respect of 

the above made by Sunrise Festivals 2013 Ltd, The Welsh Mill, Park Hill 
Drive, Frome, Somerset, BA11 2LE. 
 

2. Background Information  
 
2.1 An application for a time limited Premises Licence in respect of Sunrise 

Festivals 2013 Ltd for the disused Thoulston Park Golf Club, for which relevant 
representations have been received. 
 

2.2 The Organisers/Applicants have previously held a number of similar licensable 
events in Somerset. 

 
2.3 It is anticipated that for this years event there will be an attendance figure in 

the region of 7000, to include performers and staff. 
 
2.4 Wiltshire Council (as the Licensing Authority) must hold a hearing to consider 

 the application having regard to the representations.  In accordance with 
Section 18 (3) of The Licensing Act 2003 the Licensing Sub Committee is 
required to take such of the steps listed in 2.4 below as it considers 
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.  In considering the 
application and the relevant representations, the Sub Committee must also 
have regard to relevant Government guidance and the Council’s Licensing 
Policy. 
 

2.5 The licensing objectives are: 
 
i) The Prevention of Crime and Disorder; 
ii) Public Safety; 
iii) The Prevention of Public Nuisance; and  
iv) The Protection of Children from Harm. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



2.6 Such steps are:  
 

i) To grant the licence subject to such conditions as are consistent with 
those included in the operating schedule submitted with the application, 
modified to such extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate 
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, together with any 
mandatory conditions required by the Licensing Act. 

ii) To exclude from the scope of the application any licensable activity. 
iii) To refuse to specify a person as the designated premises supervisor.  
iv) To reject the application. 

 
2.7 On 7 March 2013 an application for a time limited Premises Licence for 

Sunrise Festival 2013 was received.  The licence is to operate licensable 
activities from 12 noon on Thursday 30 May 2013 to 05:00 hrs 3 June 2013.    
See Appendix 1 attached to this report. 

 
2.8 The application as applied for is as follows: 
 

 

Licensable Activity Timings Days 

 
Provision of regulated entertainment 
 
Plays (In & Outdoors) 
Indoor Sporting Events 
 
Films (In & Outdoors) 
 
Live music (In & Outdoors) 
Recorded music (In & Outdoors) 
Performance of dance (In & 
Outdoors) 
Anything of a similar description (In 
& Outdoors) – Circus Performance, 
Marching & Street Bands, 
Walkabout Performance & Similar 
 

 
 
 
12:00 – 00:00 (24hrs) 
 
 
12:00 – 04:00 (24hrs)  
 
12:00 – 02:00 (24hrs) 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Thursday to Sunday 
 
 
Thursday to Monday 
 
Thursday to Monday 
 
 

 
Provision of entertainment facilities 
 
Facilities are no longer licensable 
 
Making Music (In & Outdoors) 
 
 
Dancing (In & Outdoors) 
Entertainment of a similar 
description (In & Outdoors) 
 

 
 
 
 
 
12:00 – 04:00 (24hrs) 
 
 
12:00 – 02:00 (24hrs) 

 
 
 
 
 
Thursday to Monday 
 
 
Thursday to Monday 

 
Provision of late night refreshment 
(In & Outdoors) 

 
 
23:00 – 05:00 (24hrs) 

 
 
Thursday to Monday 

Page 10



 
Supply of Alcohol (On the premises) 
 

 
12:00 – 01:30 (24hrs) 
 

 
Thursday to Monday 

 
Hours premises are open to the 
public 
 

 
10:00 – 16:00 (24hrs) 

 
Thursday to Monday 

 
2.9 All venues are under cover except for the main stage.  On site there are 6 

main music venues, cinema and acoustic areas.  The timings and licensable 
activities for each venue are at Appendix 2. 

 
2.10 A location plan of the premises to be licensed is attached as Appendix 3 to 

this report. 
 

2.11 A copy of the Event Management Plan and the site plans submitted with this 
application will be available for viewing at the Hearing.  

 
3. Consultation and Representations 
 
3.1  The application process requires the application to be advertised, by the 

Applicant, in a local news publication within 10 working days, starting on the 
day after the authority receives it and for a public notice (on pale blue paper) 
to be posted on the premises.  In addition the Licensing Authority advertises 
the application on its website, for a period of 28 consecutive days, starting the 
day after the authority receives the application. 

   
3.2 During the consultation period relevant representations have been received 

from the Warminster Without Ward Councillor, Cllr Fleur de Rhe-Philip , local 
residents, Chapmanslade Parish Council & Responsible Authorities. 

 
3.3 Representations Recieved 
 

• All representations both, for and against, are attached at Appendix 4 
 

3.4 Responsible Authorities 
 

• Wiltshire Police – Divisional Licensing Officer 

• Environmental Health Public Protection Officer 

• The Licensing Authority – Wiltshire Council 
 

3.5 A summary of the representations made is detailed in the table below: 
 

Representation Licensing Objective Accepted Comments 

Noise from licensable 
activities held during the 
event 

Public Nuisance Yes  

Operating Hours for 
Licensable activities 

Public Nuisance 
Prevention of Crime 
& Disorder 
 

Yes  

Page 11



Concerns about 
increased numbers of 
visitors to the site and the 
impact on the locality 

 
Public Nuisance 

Yes  

Increased volume of 
vehicle movement and 
traffic congestion in the 
vicinity of the premises 

Public Safety Yes  

Concerns regarding the 
content of the Drugs 
Policy 

Prevention of Crime 
& Disorder 

Yes  

Concerns regarding level 
of roles and deployment 
of security staff and 
stewards. 

All Licensing 
objectives 

Yes  

Concerns relating to the 
possibility that Bats and 
Adders, as protected 
species, maybe located 
at the site  

None No  

 
 
3.6.1 To address the concerns of the Licensing Authority, the Public Protection 

Licensing Manager, in her recommendation advises that the noise 
management plan is adjusted with noise limits imposed as a specific condition 
on the licence, and that the security plan is adjusted to take account of the 
additional S.I.A stewards required and the need for the attendance of Wiltshire 
Police.  Any contingency plans should be fully tested to ensure that 
replacement/additional resources are readily available at the applicants cost. 

 
3.6.2 Wiltshire Police and the Environmental Health Public Protection Officer are 

separately, continuing discussions with the Applicant to try and resolve their 
particular concerns and to mutually agree additional conditions to be specified 
on the licence if granted at the Hearing. 

 
3.6.3 During the consultation period and with particular regard to traffic 

management, Wiltshire Police have been actively engaging with the 
Applicants.  These discussions have resulted in a revised Traffic Management 
Plan being submitted, which includes proposed signage for the event 
incorporating an advisory speed limit of 30mph.  Consisting of two signs either 
side of the junction with the Thoulston Road.  This will be combined with other 
advanced signs which will warn motorists of the presence of vehicles at the 
junction.  However, the Police have confirmed that the advisory speed limit 
cannot be legally enforced.  The Police have agreed with the Highways 
Agency that this is the best way of highlighting the dangers at this location.  As 
a consequence Wiltshire Police have not raised any concerns with the 
Licensing Authority in relation to the management of traffic at this event. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 12



3.7 Letters of Testimony  
 

• Julia Bradburn – Former Principal Licensing Officer, South Somerset 
District Council & Taunton Deane Borough Council. 

• Paul Huntington – Senior Environmental Protection Officer, South 
Somerset District Council.     

 
3.8 In connection with the Event Management Plan the Wiltshire Police Licensing 

Manager has agreed with the Applicants that the following condition will be 
included on the licence if granted. 

 

• The event will not take place until the Crime and Disorder and 
Public Safety elements of the Event Management Plan, (in 
particular the Drugs Policy, policing levels, security/stewarding 
levels, hours of alcohol sale, age verification, traffic management) 
have been submitted and approved my Wiltshire Police.  The 
Event Management Plan will be submitted not later than 30 days 
prior to the event.  No changes likely to have an adverse impact on 
Crime and Disorder or Public Safety may be made after the Event 
Management Plan has been approved by Wiltshire Police without 
the written consent of Wiltshire Police. 

 
 
4. Legal Implications 
 
4.1 This hearing is governed by the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations. 

These provide that hearings should be held in public unless the Licensing 
Authority considers that the public interest in excluding the public outweighs 
the public interest in the hearing taking place in public. 

 
4.2 The Applicant, and all persons who have made representations have been 

informed of the date, time and location of the hearing and their right to attend 
and be represented. 

 
4.3 At the hearing all those who have made representations are entitled to 

address the Sub Committee and to ask questions of another party, with the 
consent of the Sub Committee.  

 
5. Officer Recommendations 
 
5.1 Officers are not permitted to make a recommendation – the decision is to be 
 reached by the members of the Licensing Sub Committee. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 13



6. Right of Appeal 
 
6.1 It should be noted that the Applicant and those persons who have made 

representations may appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub 
Committee to the Magistrates Court.  The appeal must be lodged with the 
Magistrates Court within 21 days of the notification of the decision. 

 
6.2 In the event of an appeal being lodged, the decision made by the Licensing 

Sub Committee remains valid until any appeal is heard and any decision made 
by the Magistrates Court. 

 
6.3 A Responsible Authority or any person may apply to the Licensing Authority 

for a Review of a Premises Licence.  Whether or not a Review Hearing takes 
place is in the discretion of the Licensing Authority, but, if requested by a 
person other than a Responsible Authority it will not normally be granted within 
the first 12 months except for the most compelling circumstances. 

 
 

 
 
Report Author: Maggie Jones 
 
Mrs M Jones, Public Protection Officer (Licensing) – Licensing Team, West 
 
Date of report:  9 April 2013 
 
 
Background Papers Used in the Preparation of this Report 
 

• The Licensing Act 2003 

• The Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005 

• Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003  

• Wiltshire Council Licensing Policy 
 

 
Appendices 
 
1 Application for a Premises Licence Under the Licensing Act 2003  
2 A List of Venues with licensing hours and activities 
3 Location map of the premises to be licensed 
4 Representations for and against  

 
 

 

Page 14



Agenda Item 5a

Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Agenda Item 5b

Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Agenda Item 5c

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



P
a
g
e
 4

3



P
a

g
e
 4

4



P
a
g
e
 4

5



P
a

g
e
 4

6

T
h

is
 p

a
g

e
 is

 in
te

n
tio

n
a
lly

 le
ft b

la
n
k



Agenda Item 5d

Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Procedure for the Meeting
	5 Licensing Application
	5a Appendix 1 - Application for a Premises Licence
	5b Appendix 2 - A List of Venues with licensing hours and activities
	5c Appendix 3 - Location map of the premises to be licensed
	Location map2

	5d Appendix 4 - Representations for and against
	Reps 1


